
From: 

To: 

Sent: 2/9/2021 4:19:08 PM 
Subject: FW: WSHP Summary Report 2-9-21 
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 2-9-21).xlsm 

In the last week we have had 60 miles of UNSE work assigned to project managers, prioritized based on 
dependency duration and I will be reviewing with the estimating team tomorrow. I would assume that within just a 
few days beyond tomorrow those 60 miles will be in estimating. 

But, to~s point many of these miles will be pushed to future years due to dependencies mostly related to 
undergrounding. 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Tuesda 2021 4:06 PM 
To: 
Subject: WSHP Summary Report 2-9-21 

Hey 

As requested, here is the preliminary copy of the SH weekly summary for this week. We are expecting some 
changes to the installed mileage for this evening so there may be some updates to the overall numbers. Another 
version will be sent after I pull the DOT data later tonight. 

Otherwise noteworthy for this week is the change in mileage for the UNSE section which decreased (39.3) Miles 
due to workplan year updates for certain projects which have moved them to future years that were previously 
bucketed in 2021. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001594 


